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Florida Electric Cooperatives Association 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association 
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Florida Industrial Cogeneration ASSOC. 
Florida Institute ofTechnology 
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From: Commission Clerk 
Sent: 

Subject: 
Attachments: MAR04-08-FAX070674.AGN.DOC 

Friday, February 22,2008 1 126 AM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 597088) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

2/22/2008 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

COMMISSION CONFERENCE AGENDA 
CONFERENCE DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, March 4,2008,9:30 a.m. 

LOCATION: Betty Easley Conference Center, Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148 

DATE ISSUED: February 22,2008 

NOTICE 
Persons affected by Commission action on certain items on this agenda may be allowed to 
address the Commission, either informally or by oral argument, when those items are taken up 
for discussion at this conference, These items are designated by double asterisks (**) next to the 
agenda item number. 

To participate informally, affected persons need only appear at the agenda conference and 
request the opportunity to address the Commission on an item listed on agenda. Informal 
participation is not permitted: (1) on dispositive motions and motions for reconsideration; (2) 
when a recommended order is taken up by the Commission; (3) in a rulemaking proceeding after 
the record has been closed; or (4) when the Commission considers a post-hearing 
recommendation on the merits of a case after the close of the record. The Commission allows 
informal participation at its discretion in certain types of cases (such as declaratory statements 
and interim rate orders) in which an order is issued based on a given set of facts without hearing. 

See Rule 25-22.0021, F.A.C., concerning Agenda Conference participation and Rule 25-22.0022, 
F.A.C., conceming oral argument. 

To obtain a copy of staffs recommendation for any item on this agenda, contact the Office of 
Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. There may be a charge for the copy. The agenda and 
recommendations are also accessible on the PSC Website, at http://www.floridapsc.com, at no 
charge. 

Any person requiring some accommodation at this conference because of a physical impairment 
should call the Office of Commission Clerk at (850)413-6770 at least 48 hours before the 
conference. Any person who is hearing or speech impaired should contact the Commission by 
using the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at 1-800-955-8771 (TDD). Assistive 
Listening Devices are available in the Office of Commission Clerk, Betty Easley Conference 
Center, Room 1 10. 

Video and audio versions of the conference are available and can be accessed live on the PSC 
Website on the day of the Conference. The audio version is available through archive storage for 
up to three months after the conference. 



Agenda for 
Commission Conference 
March 4,2008 

ITEM NO. CASE 

2 Docket No. 070674-E1 - Proposed amendment of Rule 25-6.065, F.A.C., 
Interconnection and Net Metering of Customer-Owned Renewable Generation. 

Critical Date(s): Adoption should not be deferred. 

Rule Status: Adoption 

Commissioners Assigned: All Commissioners 
Prehearing Officer: McM~~nian 

Staff: GCL: Gervasi, Miller 
ECR Colson, Futrell, Hinton, Kummer, Webb 

(Recommendation will be filed on Friday, February 22,2008.) 

- 4 -  



CLK Offlcial Fiiing'***1/30/2008 l a 3 3  AM *.... 
- 1 

From: 
Sent: 
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Mary Diskerud 
Wednesday, January 30, zoo8 10:3z AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070647-TI 
Filename I Path: 070647or.vsm.doc 
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From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: 
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Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 
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Docket Number: 070674-El 
Filename / Path: 
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CLK - Orders / Notices 
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Matilda Sanders 070 6 74 - Ls( 
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
cc: 
Subject: 

Kimberley Pena 
Friday, November 02,2007 2:16 PM 
Rosanne Gervasi 
Matilda Sanders 
RE: List of commenters 

PARTIES 

Per this e-mail, we will add the below interested persons to the mailing list of Dkt. 070674. 
This e-mail will be placed in the correspondence file under Parties and Interested Persons. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Rosanne Gervasi 
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2007 12:21 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: FW: List of commenters 

Kim, please also add the below names to the IP list, except for Michelle Hershel, who should 
be listed on the parties list. Thanks! 

_ - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Mark Futrell 
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2007 12:14 PM 
To: Karen Webb; Rosanne Gervasi 
Subject: RE: List of commenters 

Here are parties who filed comments following the first workshop: 

Chris Maingot 
Director of Operations 
Superior Solar Systems, Inc. 

fax 407-331-0305 
cell 407-832-4244 
e-mail chris@superiorsolar.com 

407-331-9077 

Gordon Hansen 
gordojean@msn.com 

Steven F. Davis 
Energy Procurement Manager 
Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC 
P.O. Box 2000 
Mulberry, FL 33860 

Fax 863 428-2695 
Steve.Davis@mosaicco.com 

863 428-2608 

Michelle Hershel 
Director of Regulatory Affairs 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association 
2916 Apalachee Parkway 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Fax: 850 656-5485 
mhershel@embarqmail.com 

850 877-6166 
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Matilda Sanders 0 706 7+4/ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Kimberley Pena 
Friday, November 02,2007 2:14 PM 
Rosanne Gervasi 
Matilda Sanders 
FW: List of commenters in Dkt. 070674 

Attachments: Written Comments List.xls 

Written 
ients List.xls ( 

Per this e-mail, we will add the interested persons in the attachment on the 
mailing list of Docket 070674. We will not add anyone listed in the attachment of DN 
09973-07. This e-mail will be placed in the correspondence file under Parties and Interested 
Persons. 

_ - _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Rosanne Gervasi 
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2007 12:04 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: FW: List of commenters 

Kim, please substitute the attached list for the long IP list we attached with the request to 
establish docket form (for DN 070674). Thanks! 

_ - _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Karen Webb 
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2007 11:58 AM 
To: Rosanne Gervasi 
Cc: Mark Futrell 
Subject: RE: List of commenters 

Hi Rosanne, 

Here is a list of people who filed written comments for the last two workshops. Please let 
me know if you notice something glaringly missing - these are the commenters that made their 
way to me. 

Karen 

_ - - _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Mark Futrell 
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2007 11:28 AM 
To: Karen Webb 
Subject: List of commenters 

Karen, 

Would you please compile a list of the parties who have filed post-workshop comments in the 
Interconnection and Net Metering rule proceeding. Check the commenters from the first and 
second workshop. 

Please include the following, if available: contact name, company name, address, phone 
number, fax number, email address. 

Forward the list to Rosanne. 

If you have any questions, please let me know. 

Thanks, 
Mark 



Contact Name Company Name Street Address City, State, Zip Phone Number Fax Number Email Address 
Bob Krasowski Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment 1086 Michigan Avenue Naples, FL 34103 239-963-6285 Alliance4Clear4@aoi COP> 
Charles Gillis Electricity Link 723 Brvan Place Ft Lauderdale FL 33312 954-524-2682 rwoillis@beilsouth ne! 
Steven Dan 
Rich Zambo 
William Toth 
Yann Brandt 
Gwen Rose 
Chris O’Brien 
Christopher Cook 
Jason Keyes 
Michael Coddington 
Katrina Pielli 
W. Ray Scott 
Del Bottcher 
Susan Clark 

Dan Consulting Services, Inc. 
P.A. representing FICA 
All Source Energy 
Advanced Green Technologies 
The Vote Solar Initiative 
Sharp Solar, Solar Alliance 
SunEdison, Solar Alliance 
Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati; IREC 
NREL 
EPA 
FDACS 
Soil and Water Engineering Technology, Inc 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark 

14707 S .  Dixie Hwy, Ste 207 
2336 SE Ocean Blvd #309 
9220 Bonita Beach Road Ste 
2100 NW 21st Ave 
300 Brannan, Ste 609 
3395 Sentinel Street 
3395 Sentinel Street 
701 5th Ave. Ste 51 00 
161 7 Cole Boulevard 

The Capitol (PL-10) 
3448 NW 12th Ave 
PO Box 10967 

Miami. FL 331 76 
Stuart, FL 34996 
Bonita Springs, FL 34135 
Ft Lauderdale. FL 3331 1 
San Francisco, CA 94107 
Boulder, CO 80301 
Boulder. CO 80301 
Seattle, WA 981 04-7036 
Golden, CO 80401-3393 
Washington. DC 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0810 
Gainesville, F4  
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

’ 200-4 

~ 

305-238-3344 
772-225-5400 
239-292-9385 
954-735-2641 
41 5-817-5060 

206-883-2577 
303-275-3822 
202-343-9610 
850-41 0-6714 
352-378-7372 
850-425-6654 

.. - 
steve86anconsulting corn 

772-232-0205 richzambo@i?ao!.com 
wstoth@comcast net 

954-735-2644 yannS~aadvancedqreentech com 
Dencwen@omail.com 

jkeyes@wsor com 
Michael Coddington@nrel gov 
pielli .katrina@.eua .qov 

dbottchef@swet.com 
850-922-4936 scotrra~doacs.state.fl.us 

850-425-6694 sclarkQradeyiaw coni 
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